
 

FRANKLIN TOWNSHIP POLICE 
TRAFFIC SAFETY BUREAU 

 
 
 
 
TO:  F.T. Zoning Board 
 
FROM: Ofc. Jose N. Jaime 
 
DATE:  August 12, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: PLN-20-00015      Mohamed Gouda 
 

  360 Franklin Blvd, Somerset NJ 

 
BLOCK:   286  LOT(S): 14.02  
 
 
I have reviewed the above captioned subject plans dated December 16, 2020, and have 
the following comments: 
 

1. List locations of traffic signs on site plan. Construction Details on Page-10 
shows a stop sign and no parking signs. 

  
                 
 
This office reserves the right to make additional comments based on future submissions 
and/or testimony before the Board. 

 
 

 


